Dowd, Patrick J - DNR

From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohg.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Dowd, Patrick J - DNR

Subject: Re: Maron Property - soil excavation project - Beaver Dam, WI (03-14-563925)
(53916-9214-68)

Attachments: 2413_001.pdf; jasonp.vcf

Attached are the scale tickets from the landfill.
Thanks,

On 4/27/2017 8:08 AM, Jason Powell wrote:

Patrick, the excavation/disposal project was completed on 4/25/17. Ron from our office had left
you message that we were likely going to go over on the tonnage as we were able to remove
highly contaminated soils directly beneath the former UST located in the center of the excavation
area. I have received the tonnage report from the landfill and we ended up with a total of 101.44
tons which was 11.44 tons over the proposed amount.

We are requesting a change order for the additional tonnage as follows: .

Excavation of C-Soil 11.44 tons x $20/ton = $228.80
Hauling of C-Soil 11.44 tons x $14/ton =$160.16
Disposal of C-Soil 11.44 tons x $34/ton =$388.96
Fill Material 11.44 tons x $14/ton =$160.16
Backfill/Compact 11.44 tons x $9/ton =$102.96
Consulting 11.44 tons x $4.94/ton =$ 56.51

Total =$1,097.55

If you could please review and approve these additional costs we can proceed with submitting
the PECFA reimbursement.

If you have any questions please call or email.
Thanks,

Jason Powell

METCO - Staff Scientist ,
jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879

709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603
www.metcohg.com




State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 24, 2017 FILE REF: 03-14-563925
TO: Patrick Dowd, Wisconsin DNR

FROM: Ron Anderson, METCO

SUBJECT: Phone Log

I received a voicemail from Ron Anderson while he was conducting the excavation at the Maron
Property. He stated that METCO may exceed the estimated tonnage of excavated contaminated soil that

was approved in their latest PECFA cost approval request, and requested a change order to that affect. I
would have agreed had I been in the office that day.
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“N7296 HIGHWAY v {
HORICON, WI 53032 ) SITE | CELL TICKET # OPERATOR
9203870987
E6 823568 DSSelinow
TRUCK CONTAINER LICENSE
000493 .
DKS CONSTRUCTION DKS 44
2520 WILSON STREET
U
MENOMONIE, WI 54751 INVOICE REFERENCE N ouT
INEOUND MARON PROPERTY 42517 | 4/25/17
L 6:41 am 6:56 am J
p
GROSS 73,160,00L8S Scale In
CONTRACT; GRL 170338 TARE  30,000.00LBS Scale Out
BOL: 153008 NET 43,160.00 LBS
QrY UNIT DESCRIPTION ORIGIN % RATE TAX TOTAL
21.58 ™ C-Soil/330@, Pet-Fuel Oif 0.00
\, J
Thank you for using Advanced Disposal Glacier Ridge Landfill! Total
Paid
I hereby certify that this load does not contain any unauthorized hazardous waste. Change
Check#
Recpt #

SIGNATURE: CUSTOMER COPY
GLACIER RIDGE LANDFILL ( )
N7296 HIGHWAY V ﬁ' a
HORICON, WI 53032 SITE | CELL TICKET # OPERATOR
5203870987

E6 823610 63418
TRUCK CONTAINER LICENSE
000493
DKS CONSTRUCTION DKS 44
2520 WILSON STREET
MENOMONIE, W1 54751 INVOICE REFERENCE N ouT
INBOUND MARON PROPERTY 4/25/17 | 4/25/17
L 9:05 am 9:15am)
( GROSS )
CONTRACT: GRL 170338 72,420.00LBS Scale In
e e s TARE 29,960.00LBS Scale Out
BOL: 153007 NET 42,460.00 LBS
QTy UNIT DESCRIPTION ORIGIN % RATE TAX TOTAL J
21.23 TN C-S0il/33D@, Pet-Fuel Ol 0.00 .
J
Thank you for using Advanced Disposal Glacier Ridge Landfill! Total
Paid
I hereby certify that this load does not contain any unautharized hazardous waste. Change
Check#
Recpt #
CUSTOMER COPY

SIGNATURE:




N7296 HIGHWAY V
HORICON, WI 53032 A SITE | CELL TICKET # OPERATOR
9203870987 X/
£6 823654 63418
TRUCK CONTAINER TICENSE
000493 :
DKS CONSTRUCTION DKS 44
FENOMONTE. W 5751 REFERENCE I out
INVOICE
' INBOUND MARON 4125017 | 4/25/17
10:57 am | 11:06 am/
GROSS  72,020.00LBS Manual In )
CONTRACT; GRL 170338 TARE  29,920.00LBS Scale Out
BOL: 153006 NET  42,100.00LBS
qTY UNIT | DESCRIPTION ORIGIN % RATE TAX TOTAL
21.05 TN | C-50il/33D@, Pet-Fuei Of 0.00

\

Thank you for using Advanced Disposal Glacier Ridge Landfilll Total
Paid
I hereby certify that this foad does not contain any unauthorized hazardous waste. Change
Check#
Recpt #
SIGNATURE: CUSTOMER COPY
«_GLACIER RIDGE LANDFILL [
N7296 HIGHWAY Vv
HORICON, WI 53032 i SITE | CELL TICKET #
5203870987 RIA OPERATOR
£6 823686 63418
TRUCK CONTAINER LICENSE
000493
DKS CONSTRUCTION DKS 44
2520 WILSON STREET REFERENCE N ouT
MENOMONIE, W1 54751 INVOICE
INBOUND MARON 4/25/17 4/25/17
L 12:41 pm 12:50 pm)
CONTRACT; GRL 170338 Gi}?s; g;’ggg'ggtg g zca:e In
——t ,820. cale Out
BOL: 153005 NET 37,780.0018S
QryY UNIT DESCRIPTION ORIGIN % RATE TAX TOTAL
18.89 N C-Soil/33D@, Pet-Fuel Oil 0.00
Thank you for using Advanced Disposal Glacier Ridge Landfills Total
Paid
1 hereby certify that this load does not contain any unauthorized hazardous waste, Change
Check#
Recpt #

SIGNATURE: CUSTOMER COPY




N7Z98 RIGHWAY V . 5
HORICON, WI 53032 :‘F SITE | CELL TICKET # OPERATCR
9203870987
£6 823717 63418
TRUCK CONTAINER LICENSE
000493 .
DKS CONSTRUCTION DKS 44
2520 WILSON STREET
N
MENOMONIE, WI 54751 INVOICE REFERENCE ! out
INBOUND MARON 4{25/17 4/25/17
L 2:37 pm 2:47 pm
GROSS : ]
CONTRACT: GRL 170338 R 67,140.00LBS Scale In
picuhdayi TARE 29,760.00LBS Scale Out
BOL: 153004 NET 37,380.001LBS
QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION ORIGIN % RATE " TAX TOTAL I
18.69 TN C-Soil/33D@, Pet-Fuel Oil 0.00
Thank you for using Advanced Disposal Glacier Ridge Landfill! Total
Paid
I hereby certify that this load does not contain any unauthorized hazardous waste. Change
Check#
Recpt #
CUSTOMER COPY

SIGNATURE:
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